

As Amended by House Committee

Session of 2012

HOUSE BILL No. 2521

By Committee on Federal and State Affairs

1-24

1 AN ACT concerning civil penalties; relating to certain penalties for
2 violation of laws regulating the sale of alcohol and tobacco.

3
4 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

5 Section 1. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
6 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty imposed~~ **administrative**
7 **notice and proposed civil penalty to be imposed on a licensed Kansas**
8 **cigarette wholesale dealer, tobacco distributor, retail dealer or vending**
9 **machine operator as defined in K.S.A. 79-3301, and amendments**
10 **thereto**, for a violation of any of the provisions of K.S.A. 50-6a01 et seq.,
11 and amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later than 90 days
12 after the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

13 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
14 K.S.A. 50-6a01 et seq., and amendments thereto.

15 Sec. 2. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
16 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty~~ **administrative notice and**
17 **proposed civil penalty to be imposed** for a violation of any of the
18 provisions of the Kansas cigarette and tobacco product act, K.S.A. 79-
19 3301 et seq., and amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later
20 than 90 days after the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

21 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
22 the Kansas cigarette and tobacco product act, K.S.A. 79-3301 et seq., and
23 amendments thereto.

24 Sec. 3. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
25 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty~~ **administrative notice and**
26 **proposed civil penalty to be imposed** for a violation of any of the
27 provisions of the Kansas liquor control act, K.S.A. 41-101 et seq., and
28 amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later than 90 days after
29 the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

30 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
31 the Kansas liquor control act, K.S.A. 41-101 et seq., and amendments
32 thereto.

33 Sec. 4. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
34 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty~~ **administrative notice and**
35 **proposed civil penalty to be imposed** for a violation of any of the
36 provisions of the club and drinking establishment act, K.S.A. 41-2601 et

1 seq., and amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later than 90
2 days after the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

3 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
4 the club and drinking establishment act, K.S.A. 41-2601 et seq., and
5 amendments thereto.

6 Sec. 5. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
7 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty~~ **administrative notice and**
8 **proposed civil penalty to be** imposed for a violation of any of the
9 provisions of the Kansas cereal malt beverage act, K.S.A. 41-2701 et seq.,
10 and amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later than 90 days
11 after the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

12 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
13 the Kansas cereal malt beverage act, K.S.A. 41-2701 et seq., and
14 amendments thereto.

15 Sec. 6. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Kansas
16 administrative procedure act, any ~~civil penalty~~ **administrative notice and**
17 **proposed civil penalty to be** imposed for a violation of any of the
18 provisions of the beer and cereal malt beverage keg registration act, K.S.A.
19 41-2901 et seq., and amendments thereto, shall be ~~imposed~~ **issued** no later
20 than 90 days after the date ~~such violation occurred~~ **a citation was issued**.

21 (b) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the provisions of
22 the beer and cereal malt beverage keg registration act, K.S.A. 41-2901 et
23 seq., and amendments thereto.

24 Sec. 7. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
25 publication in the statute book.

26